From: Webforms@cityofls.net

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 7:44 AM
To: )
Subject: Boards and Commissions Application Submission by Jennifer Nussbeck

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

The Boards and Commissions Application from cityofls.net was submitted.

| wish to apply for: Public Safety Advisory Board

Name: Jennifer Nussbeck

Home Address: vwo . .. i

Email Address: .

Phone Number: .

District registered to vote: District 3

Years as aresident: 8

High School Attended: O'Hara High School

College Attended: Missouri State University

Current Employment: Clutch KC

Position Held: CEO

Interest Response: | appreciate the opportunity to continue serving on the Public Safety Advisory Board.
I’m committed to supporting the safety and well-being of our community, and | believe consistent,
engaged leadership helps build trust and accountability. With my experience, strong communication
skills, and a collaborative approach, I’'m confident | can keep contributing in a meaningful way during this
next term.

Other Activities: In addition to serving on the Public Safety Advisory Board, I’'m actively involved in
several civic and philanthropic initiatives. | serve as Executive Director of the Parade of Hearts, a
501(c)(3) organization, and provide subject matter expertise advising other 501(c)(3) nonprofits. I’'m the
Founder and Co-Chair of the TC3 Legacy Task Force, Board Chair of the Heart of KC Foundation, and also

serve on the boards of the BMA Foundation and the Infinity Foundation. These roles reflect my deep
commitment to service, nonprofit leadership, and community collaboration.
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Do you have a demonstrated interest, competence of knowledge in history, humanities, fine art,
performing art, public art, natural resources, or cultural resources:

Please elaborate on above:

Do you have experience as a/an:

Please elaborate on above:

Are you a representative of a governmental entity, not-for-profit organization, service agency,
organizational alliance, or other group whose mission and purpose is to meet the many health and
wellness needs of the residents of Lee’s Summit:

Please elaborate on above:

Current LS Boards:
Term(s) Expires:

Past LS Boards or other community:

Other Interests: In addition to my board and nonprofit leadership roles, | am deeply committed to
addressing the systemic issues affecting Jackson County. This includes confronting challenges in crime
prevention, inefficiencies in the judicial system, and the role and performance of the prosecutor’s office.
| believe real progress requires transparency, collaboration across sectors, and a clear commitment to
accountability.

| am also passionate about helping smaller and underserved communities grow through economic
development and tourism. When communities unite around shared goals, the possibilities are

enormous. | consider myself a connector, someone who brings people, organizations, and ideas
together to drive action and momentum.
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